From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 12/29/2010 11:58:41 AM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Morning is a good time to talk to I and Paul!

On Dec 29, 2010, at 11:51 AM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Set a time for tomorrow? I have a preference for morning, but
not 11-12.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 10:24 AM
To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: Lindh, Frank

Subject: RE: RE:

've always been dyslectic when it comes to grammar....but if enough people continue
to use the idiom, it will become normal and we will all be idiots.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Frank Lindh

Subject: Re: RE:

Sure. Frank and I have some comments to give you on your use of "I" vs. "me"
anyhow. This will teach you to email me when Frank and I are in a cab with

nothing to do.

On Dec 28, 2010, at 10:17 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
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You are a busy, fravelling man. Could you meet with Kirk and [ on
Thursday o chat about curtailment ?

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 10:11 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

Yup. But in LA today meeting with your southern compadres.

On Dec 28, 2010, at 9:50 AM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Are you in this week ?
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